
1 
 

Undergraduate Policy and Curriculum Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

November 18, 2025, 12:00-1:00pm 
 

Members Present: Jason Phillips (Chair), Lori Walters (Co-Chair), Jorri Bright, Nicolas 
Douguet, Robert Gennaro, Amanda Groff, Danny Hernandez, Gulnora Hundley, Brigette 
Kovacevich, Kirsten Courts, Anna Valdes, Robin Back, Wayne Bowen, Manoj Chopra, 
Delia Garcia, Tim Letzring, Patrick LiKamWa, Sean Robb, Suha Saleh, Bill Self, Sandra 
Wheeler 

Guests Present: Susan Dyess, Dore Carter, Christy Flanagan-Feddon, Nancy Stanlick, 
Jillian Harrington, Keri Watson, Judit Szente, DiJai Dowling 

 

Jason Phillips started the meeting at 12:01 pm 

October 14th Meeting Minutes approved 

Meeting adjourned at 12:39 pm 

 

 

Consent Agenda: Approved 

Revised Certificate/Minor: 

College of Arts and Humanities: 
Africana Studies Minor: Updates to program description, required courses, elective courses, and 

program details. 
Digital Humanities in the Age of AI Minor: Updated program title from “Digital 

Humanities Minor”; Revision to description; Rearranging courses in degree requirements. 
Humanities and Cultural Studies Minor: HUM 3255, CLT 3378 & REL 3199 added to curriculum 
Interfaith Dialogue Certificate: Program Description update; JST3550 & ANT3245 removed from 

curriculum; REL3432, PHH 3701 & REL 3458 added to curriculum; updated course listing 
Religion and Cultural Studies Minor: JST 3401 removed from curriculum; REL 3458, REL 3853 & 

REL3097 added to curriculum 
Theatre Minor: Update to contact information; Removing TPP 2185 from curriculum and adding 

TPP 2110C 
Revised Program: 

College of Sciences: 
Chemistry (B.S.):  BSC 2010C added to Core Requirements 
Chemistry (B.S.), Biochemistry Track: BSC 2010C added to Core Requirements 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68dda136ead7b360c66bc646
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68d2df218db872d6f365c822
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68efdf1fc81f1047737bcac2
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68eea1499329bb25c67cbf24
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68eea09bfec557dabf2ec3c6
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68c19a3051c7cc0ca2464fe6
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/687aaa8d3895458333c01881
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68bb065e27f300caaf461a3d


2 
 

Chemistry (B.A.), Education Track: BSC 2010C & STA 2023added to Core Requirements 
Forensic Science (B.S.), Biochemistry Track: BSC 2010C added to Core Requirements; CHS 4920L 

added to Capstone Requirement 
Forensic Science (B.S.), Chemistry Track: BSC 2010C added to Core Requirements; PCB 3522 

added to Electives; CHS 4920L added to Capstone Requirement 
 
College of Business Administration:  
Business Economics (B.S.B.A.): Adding ECP 3302, ECO 4165 & ECP 3005 to curriculum 
Economics (B.S.): Adding ECP 3302, ECO 4165 & ECP 3005 to curriculum 
 
 
College of Arts and Humanities: 
Humanities and Cultural Studies (B.A.): HUM 3255, CLT 3378 & REL 3199 added to curriculum 
Latin American, Caribbean and Latinx Studies (B.A.): Formatting updates to GEP; LAH3200 

removed from Core Requirements; increased Restricted Elective credits from 24 to 27; 
correcting course numbers in curriculum; ANT 4332 & ANT 4943 added to curriculum; 
LAH 3400, AMH 3586, GEA 3403 & GEA 3404 removed from curriculum. 

Music, Composition Track (B.M.): update to CPP and Core Requirements formatting 
Music Education (B.M.E.): Reducing total credits from 134 to 128; small update to Program 

Details area 
Religion and Cultural Studies (B.A.): Small update to Degree Requirements; PHI 2101 added to 

Math GEP Foundations; REL 3458, REL 3853, REL 3097 & HUM4933 added to curriculum; 
total credit increase from 36 to 39. 

Theatre (B.A.): Update to description; TPP 2110C added to GEP; CPP formatting update; 
Changes made to Theatre History course sequence; Adding in additional elective options; 
Updating program details. 

Theatre, Acting Track (B.F.A.): TPP 2110C added to GEP; Revision to CPP format; Update to Core 
Advanced Requirements course options and Theatre History course sequence; Increasing 
electives hours from 2 to 5; Reducing overall hours from 129 to 123. 

Theatre, Design and Technology Track (B.F.A.): Update to contact information; TPP 2110C 
added to GEP Elective; CPP formatting, Basic Core options, Core Advanced requirement 
course options and Theatre History course sequence changes; Adding Restricted Elective 
options; Update to program details; Reducing overall hours from 129 to 123. 

Theatre, Musical Theatre Track (B.F.A.): Update to contact information; TPP 2110C added to 
GEP Elective; CPP formatting, Basic Core options, Core Advanced requirement course 
options and Theatre History course sequence changes; Adding Restricted Elective 
options; Update to program details; Reducing overall hours from 129 to 123. 

Theatre, Stage Management Track (B.F.A.): Update to contact information; TPP 2110C added to 
GEP Elective; CPP formatting, Basic Core options, Core Advanced requirement course 
options and Theatre History course sequence changes; Adding Restricted Elective 
options; Update to program details; Reducing overall hours from 129 to 123. 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68c457d75eb019427f758166
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68b9f9adc6fb4760c63cafe7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68a4c81405ebceb443e2fda2
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e413dc8251b090d208b90d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e414b53407cf1db3887f74
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68efd6ea92f46e71a4a18ab0
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68d2d67becac7b64ee36a1f2
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f8ee0b6a09b731f5327cc1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f66c19c708c39c47eedbf8
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ee9e3fc708c39c479ec446
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68d19c69ecac7b64ee2cc90e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68d2b669e7bb9602a4ba7a5c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68dad6daead7b360c64ab49b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68d2e68dcad998289e76886d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68daa1a592f46e71a4d11c3e


3 
 

Action Agenda: 

Program Suspension: 

College of Arts and Humanities: 
Photography (B.S.) Approved 
 

Certificate/Minor Additions: 

College of Arts and Humanities: 
Medical Humanities Certificate Approved 

 

College of Community Innovation and Education: 

Health Informatics Minor Approved 

 

Program Additions: 

College of Arts and Humanities: 
Integrated Humanities (B.A/B.S.) Approved 
 

 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e9131c3407cf1db3c701e7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e56652fec557dabfc6ef1b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68dd4c915739140627f7bd63
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f791e350d0bdac75a2ca3f

